MEMORANDUM

Faculty Senate approved April 4, 2024

TO: Faculty Senate

FROM: Blaine Golden, Assistant Registrar

FOR: Catalog Subcommittee
DATE: March 8, 2024
SUBJECT: Catalog Subcommittee Course Review

The courses listed below were referred to the Catalog Subcommittee by the Faculty Senate Steering
Committee for review as temporary courses. These courses are required by new degrees / majors that

are coming through the approval process. The respective departments are requesting approval for Fall
2024.

The Catalog Subcommittee has approved the courses as temporary courses and deem
them ready for Faculty Senate consideration.

. Course | New Effective
Subject Number Revise Current Proposed Date
PHARMEDS 488 New |--N/A-- Lab Medicine Review 1 Course | 8-24

Prerequisite: Admission to the
Pharmaceutical and Medical
Sciences BS program and
acceptance into the Providence
School of Medical Laboratory
Science (SMLS). Review and
comprehensive examination
covering the theories, concepts,
and practices of Medical
Laboratory Science.

PUBHLTH 101 New --N/A-- [HUM] Introduction to Public | 8-24
Health 3 History and
philosophy of public health as
well as its core values, concepts
and functions across the globe
and in societies.
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